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Jeff Bates
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Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 3:03 PM

To: YANT, ROBYN

Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre,

Number of Images: 1

Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: WorkCentre 5225A

Device Location:

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com/
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] Jerry D, Hendrix ATET Florida
‘ at&t Vice President 150 -South Monroe Street
Regulotory Relations Suite- 400
Taflahassee, FL 32301

November 9, 2011

Mrs. Ann Cole

Director, Division of The Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32309

T: 850.577.5550

F: 850.224.5073
ferry.hendrix@att.com
www.att.com

RE: 110294 -TP Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale,
and collocation agreement between BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
d/b/a AT&T Florida d/bfa AT&T Southeast and Time Warner Telecom of

Florida, L.P.
Dear Mrs. Cole:

On October 18, 2011, the subject agreement was filed.

We respectfully request to withdraw this agreement. The filing is an exact duplicate of

docket 100073-TP filed on February 10, 2010.

if you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to call Robyn Yant at (850)

577-5551.

Yours very truly,,

Vot Y

Jerry D endrlx
\/(T \Afice Presidént Regulatory Relations
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